An Examination of the Evidence concerning

The Original Position of the Wait Monument
Creation of the Mile Marker and early accounts of its history: All early accounts tracing the sequence of events that led to the creation of the 1763-dated Wait Boston Road marker agree. A May 10th, 1931,  Springfield Republican article by Arthur H. Tuttle was typical. “A commonly-seen local marker that has witnessed a most historical event is the red sandstone that stands near the northeast corner of State and Federal Streets. . .. Just how this monument happened to be erected is as follows.

 Lieut. Col. Wait, a Brookfield merchant who was making his way up State Street toward home, became lost in a violent snowstorm. He happened to take the wrong road and wandered for hours through the dense woods that surrounded the vicinity. As the storm grew worse and a slashing wind dropped the temperature the traveler plodded back and took lodging at the house of a settler near State and Main streets, staying until the trails were passable.”
The same article repeated earlier published accounts associated with the stone: “It is believed that Washington, on his way to Cambridge to take command of the Continental Army, drew rein for a moment at the Wait monument and read the inscription carved thereon for the benefit of travelers. This old sandstone has not only witnessed the marching of Springfield Minute Men as they passed by, headed for Boston to take their places at various fortifications, but has stood amidst a skirmish which rose as a rebellion and fell as an insurrection. . . .

General Shepard sent a warning to Shays, then fired two shots in the air. The rebels remained, then Shepard discharged a howitzer of grape-shot followed by another. Several of the rebels were killed and the others fled without firing a shot in return. Thus ended the dreaded “march” of Shays and the local Armory was not feared for until the days of the Civil War. The Wait monument is a direct reminder of this historic skirmish as it is plainly scarred by bullets of Shays’ rebellion.”

A March 1928 edition of the Springfield Institution for Savings magazine, The Spur, featured a photograph and text that reiterated that already given above ending: “The stone still bears the marks of bullets fired during Shays’s Rebellion.” Similarly, a January 2nd, 1875, edition of Frank Leslie’s Illustrated Newspaper (Page 285) said much the same thing including “It is scarred in several places by bullet marks. In the Shay Rebellion it was the scene of a skirmish between General Sheppard’s company and the insurgents, and received these scars at that time.” Two years earlier, a Springfield Republican article (November 24, 1874) had said much the same thing: “It has honorable scars to boast of, having been between two fires in the Shays rebellion. Gen. Shepard and his company, and a single cannon, posted opposite the site of Olivet Church, fired upon the insurgents as they marched down the Boston road, and at once ended the Shays rebellion and scarred the stone. The bullet marks have been partly filled up with some hard cement.” 
Clearly, there has been widespread community awareness of the historical importance of the grapeshot damage to this old monument. The removal from the public eye of this marker, the one truly tangible reminder of the nationally important events of that day in January 1787, has resulted in a process of profound ‘forgetting.’ 
The same article states that: “The monument was moved by Col. Ripley, about 25 years ago, in arranging street lines, some 20 feet to the eastward of the original site.” 

The Waite Monument on Early Maps: A point of confusion in recent attempts to recreate the early road system within which the Wait monument was located has been the place at which the road to Chicopee branched off Boston Road [sometimes more properly known as the Boston Post Road] in the late 18th century. Because the location of Capt. Joseph Wait’s mishap was at that junction, the matter is of some importance in locating the mile marker’s original place. 
The location of the road to Chicopee is identified clearly on the 1820-24 plan of Armory Hill map on the trace of today’s Armory Street. On this map, the road to Chicopee Parish progresses from the northern end of what is labeled as a ‘Common’ at the east end of today’s Springfield Armory NHS boundary and Federal Street. The Chicopee Road, which led then [as now] to Chicopee and the bridges spanning the Chicopee River before the advent of major industrialization upstream, exited the Common in the area overlain by today’s Building 27 just north of the current exit gate through the old iron fence. In the 1827 Springfield map, this road to Chicopee Parish is clearly marked Armory Street. 

The position of the Wait mile marker, traditionally, would be made to stand aside Boston Road at the intersection of that road with the road to Chicopee. Its engraved face would typically be facing south toward Boston Road. Nothing in the 1820-24 map appears to indicate such a mile marker, though – certainly not in any location where someone turning into Chicopee Road would see it and understand that they were leaving Boston Road. However, within the detailed 1830-31 plan of Armory Hill may be seen a small unnamed square structure in the position one might expect the mile marker to occupy. This location would place it now just inside the iron fence east and slightly south of the southeast corner of Buildings 15 & 16. On this indexed map, one can see that the earlier northern boundary of Boston Road has moved south down the slope of the hillside. Springfield Armory memos from this period mention this occurrence as a matter of convenience for the Armory. However, in so doing, the Wait monument was farther from the intersection than was originally intended. The road on the right side of the Common joining with Armory Street was a later occurrence that pre-figured today’s Federal Street. 
In the mid-1800’s, the Wait monument was moved to make room for the new iron perimeter fence and Federal Street. The monument was also placed on the right-hand side of the road to be visible to traffic entering the road on the right side of the road as was then and is now the fashion. The 1864 plan of Armory Hill illustrates the alteration of the street pattern due to the installation of the iron fence and the subsequent creation of Federal Street. The engraved image of the Wait Monument circa 1900 clearly shows it with its small lower rectangular boundary fence in place. Images of the monument from 1928 and 1937 show the mile marker in yet another position - possibly in an effort to move it out of the new motor car traffic flow that didn’t exist in 1900. A recent site visit by the historian to locate the approximate location of the last mile marker position by using the enclosed 1928 and 1937 photos indicated that the marker had moved about 40 feet further to the east of the 1900 position. 
